
Simon W. Baker   B.Ed  MBA  MISPAL 

Chief Executive 
 
 
LICENSING & REGULATORY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
Date: 
 

Friday, 9 March 2018 

Time: 
 

10.00 am 

Venue: 
 

The Council Chamber, Moorlands House, Leek 

1 March 2018 
 

PART 1 

1. Apologies for absence, if any.  

2. Minutes of the Meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory Committee held on 14 
December 2017 (Pages 3 - 6) 

3. Urgent items of business, if any.  

4. Declarations of interest, if any.  

5. Chair/Members' Questions/Issues.  

6. Licensing Enforcement Activity October 2017 to March 2018 (Pages 7 - 10) 

7. Member Training - including Expedited Review Training  

8. Date of Next Meeting - To be confirmed  

 
SIMON BAKER 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

Membership of Licensing & Regulatory Committee 
Councillor L D Lea (Chair) Councillor D Grocott 
Councillor B A Hughes Councillor P Jackson 
Councillor B Johnson Councillor I Lawson 
Councillor G Lockett Councillor M A Lovatt 
Councillor M M Lovatt Councillor I J Lucas 
Councillor D Shaw  

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING & REGULATORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Minutes 
 

THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillor L D Lea (Chair)  
 
 Councillors B A Hughes, P Jackson, B Johnson, M A Lovatt, 

M M Lovatt, I J Lucas, R Plant and D Shaw 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Mark Thorley - Staffs Police Inspector 

Rob Peacock - Staffs Police Sergeant 
Andy Platt - Staffs Police Constable 
Lisa Roberts - Staffs Police Licensing Officer 
Nicola de Bruin – SMDC Principal Legal Officer 
Mike Towers – SMDC Senior Officer (Housing, Public Health & 
Licensing) 
Sandra Bradbury – SMDC Licensing Officer 
Pat Trafford – SMDC Member & Democratic Services Officer 

 

 
APOLOGIES: Councillors D Grocott and G Lockett 
 

35 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE LICENSING AND 
REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory 

Committee held on 17 November 2017 be approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 

 
36 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS, IF ANY. 

 
There were none. 
 

37 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY. 
 
There were no declarations made. 
 

38 PROPOSED CUMULATIVE IMPACT AREA 
 
Mike Towers thanked Committee Members for attending this extra meeting, being 
held purely to consider whether there was sufficient evidence to justify an 8 week 
consultation process looking at the potential introduction of a Cumulative Impact 
Area (CIA) for Leek Town Centre. 
 
The process was to follow 5 specific steps:- 
 

1. Identify concerns regarding crime and disorder affecting public safety; 
2. Establish whether there is good evidence of 1. above; 
3. If so, was there a clear enough link to customers of Licensed Premises? 
4. Establish the boundaries of the planned area; Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Licensing & Regulatory Committee - 14 December 2017 
 

2 
 

5. Consult with all relevant bodies. 
 
The findings of the consultation were to be reported to the next meeting of the 
Licensing and Regulatory Committee, scheduled for 9 March 2018. If a CIA was 
deemed to be appropriate, there would then be a need for a change to Council 
Policy to suit.  
 
Four Staffordshire Police representatives attended the meeting:- 
 

1. Inspector Mark Thorley; 
2. Sergeant Rob Peacock; 
3. P.C. Andy Platt; and 
4. Lisa Roberts (Licensing Officer). 

 
Sergeant Peacock gave a presentation via the screens giving detailed information 
and statistics reflecting the fact that there had been an increase in the number of 
people visiting the town centre on Friday and Saturday nights over the last 2 years 
which had led to an increase in incidents for the Police to deal with. The proposal to 
introduce a CIA was intended to ensure that Leek remained a nice place to live / 
visit.  
 
Most town centre Licensed Premises were signed up as members of ‘Pubwatch’, 
which the Police were also involved with. One particularly notable increase was in 
the number of banned individuals, which had increased from 9 in 2015 to 11 in 2016 
and to 51 in 2017. This was partly seen as a result of the Pubwatch system 
operating efficiently. The number was fluid, in that barrings were for a set period of 
time so that as they expired, the total number would fluctuate. 
 
Member queries which were clarified during discussions were (responses in 
brackets):- 
 

 Was the C.I.A. proposed for Leek only? (Yes); 

 Had this been done elsewhere? (Yes, locally in Newcastle-under-Lyme and 
specific areas of Stoke on Trent); 

 Were Temporary Event Notices (TENs) covered by the proposal? (No, TENs 
are dealt with in a specific way, with consultees being the Police and the 
Environmental Health Officer. If the public had been affected by previous 
TENs and had complained, this was evidence against the granting of future 
TENs). 

 Was it possible that some of the statistical increases shown in the 
presentation could be unrelated to licensed premises? (Yes, this was 
possible. Further work would be done to try to break the figures down in this 
regard). 

 Was there any planned change to the way the town centre was policed as a 
result of the increase in barred persons? (A review was ongoing, with an 
increase in the use of civil remedies to problems being the focus – ‘Penalty 
Charge Notices’ and ‘Public Space Protection Orders’). 

 Was it not true to say that problems occurred at food takeaway outlets as 
much as licensed premises? (Yes, they were a natural gathering point after 
leaving licensed premises. Takeaway owners chose not to be members of the 
Pubwatch scheme). 

 

Page 4



Licensing & Regulatory Committee - 14 December 2017 
 

3 
 

RESOLVED – Members were satisfied in respect of the potential benefits to be 
gained and agreed that an 8 week public consultation commencing 
18 December 2017 on the proposal to adopt a Cumulative Impact 
Area Policy be carried out.  

 
39 CHAIR/MEMBERS' QUESTIONS/ISSUES. 

 
There were no questions or issues. 
 

40 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 9 MARCH 2018 
 
The date of the next meeting was to be Friday 9 March 2018 at 10am. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 11.15 am 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 

Licensing and Regulatory Committee 
 

 9 March 2018  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendices Attached - None 
 
 
1 Recommendations 
 

1.1 That the Committee notes the content of the report. 
 
 
2 Executive Summary 
 

2.1 In the period October 2017 to March 2018 the Licensing service has 
engaged in a number of enforcement actions. These activities have 
involved reactive responses to complaints and intelligence received from 
the public and partner agencies as well as proactive compliance checks. 

 
2.2 Officers seek to encourage licence holders to conduct their activity in a 

safe manner, maintain good standards and to comply with the law.  
Officers have to exercise considerable discretion when approaching 
individual licence holders.  Licensees are often anxious to comply with the 
law and for such cases the officer's role will be to provide guidance and 
advice.  However, in carrying out their functions officers are authorised 
with a wide range of powers and may, for example, require entry at all 
reasonable times or require the production of certain documents.  

 
2.3 If on enquiry officers find evidence that the law is being broken and 

enforcement is required, they can respond in various ways.  They may 
instruct or warn by letter; revoke or suspend a licence; and, where the 

TITLE:   Licensing Enforcement Activity, October 2017 – 
March 2018  

 
PORTFOLIO: Cllr Michael Bowen – Portfolio Holder for 

Communities 
  
OFFICER: Alicia Patterson - Operations Manager (Regulatory 

Services) 
 
WARD: Non specific 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



circumstances warrant it, they may formally caution or prosecute without 
prior warnings and without recourse to alternative sanctions. Officers will 
have due regard to the relevant Enforcement Policies when determining 
the most appropriate course of action. 
 

2.4 Below is a summary of enforcement activity carried out during this period:- 
 

Frequency Enforcement Activity  

40 Letters/Emails to Taxi Drivers - reminder letters to renew.  
Hackney, Private Hire, Operators.  

0 Driver Penalty Points Awarded.  

75 Temporary Event Notices Issued.   

8 Compliance checks (off licences) Unlicensed activities, noise, 
breach of conditions and underage concerns.  

8 Follow up letters and 1 minor variation.  

9 Notice checks for new premises applications and applications to 
Vary licenses including revisits.  

1 Joint Multi Agency Enforcement visits to alcohol licensed premises 
with the police, trading standards to deal with general compliance 
and reported breaches of licensing conditions and excessive 
noise, Evening enforcement with Staffs Police in Leek mainly for 
observation purposes.  

1 Attendance at Pub watch Meeting in Cheadle (Biddulph & Leek). 

 
2.5 The primary focus of enforcement work to date has been on ensuring that 

the law in relation to all relevant licensing legislation and guidance is 
properly observed. In considering the focus of this activity the Licensing 
service has had reference to:- 
 

 Those premises/vehicles against which complaints have been 
received; 

 

 Those premises which do not hold a licence but where intelligence 
suggests licensable activity is taking place. 

 
2.6 A variety of breaches were identified in the course of these activities, but 

were addressed by a voluntary change of behaviour on the part of the 
licence holder or via specific action by the Licensing Service and partners. 
In none of the cases was further legal action or the application of criminal 
sanction necessary.  

 
2.7 During this period no complaints have been received relating to smoking 

on licensed premises, specifically:- 
 

Page 8



 As part of the Health Act 2006 and associated Regulations, premises 
have to comply with signage requirements.  All premises visited are 
now compliant with displaying the required signage; 

   

 No fixed penalty tickets in relation to offences of witnessed or reported 
smoking in premises have been issued. 

 
 
 
3 Options 
 

There are no options to consider. 
 
 
4 Implications 
 

4.1
  

Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 
 
The appropriate enforcement of licensing legislation in partnership 
with relevant agencies is a key tool in assuring the maintenance of 
community safety. 
 

4.2 Workforce 
 
None arise directly from this report.  
 

4.3 Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 
 
This report has been prepared in accordance with the Council's 
Diversity and Equality Policies. 
 

4.4 Financial Considerations 
 
The discharge of inspection and enforcement functions has been 
included within previous budget calculations for the services. 
 

4.5 Legal 
 
The requirements of the various licensing legislation places a duty 
on licence holders under the criminal law. In enforcing the 
conditions relating to this legislation the Licensing service has 
powers to undertake prosecutions relevant to the offences 
identified.  
 
 
 

Page 9



4.6 Sustainability 
 
None arise directly from this report. 
 

4.7 
 
 
 

Internal and External Consultation 
 
As detailed in the report. 

4.8 
 
 
 

Risk Assessment 
 
As detailed in the report. 
 

 
  
 
 

Mark Trillo 
Executive Director (People) and Monitoring Officer 

 
 

Background Papers Location Contact 

N/A Licensing Office, SMDC, 
Moorlands House, Leek 

Alicia Patterson – 
Operations Manager 
 
 

 

Page 10


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory Committee held on 14 December 2017
	6 Licensing Enforcement Activity October 2017 to March 2018

